September 23, 1938

Dear Cochran,

I shall be glad to see you on Tuepday, and have asked
Btevens to fleh out the algebra dealing with the mean
deviate problem. I think I follow you about the t
dletribution, but the problem 1s nct equivalent to that
diascussed in the Design of Experiments; that is to say, the
amount of information respescting t esupplied by a small
sample where 1s, but 1 not known to be 0, ig anpropriate
to R serlep of samples from populations having differant
etandard deviations but the same value of ,and thersfors,
of oourse, different mean valueg. What I ocalculated was
the amount of information about ths mean supplied by a
small sample drawn from one of & number of populations
having different variances bgt the same mean.

Youre sinoarsly,



